

## **Airdrie Academy Parent Council Meeting**

**Wednesday 10<sup>th</sup> January 2018**

**Attending;** David Lawson, Shona Cowan, Lynn Stewart, Grahame McPhee, Audrey Tweedie, Gillian Gallagher, Eman Qasim (school captain), Katie Laing, Rebecca Morgan (school vice captains) Graeme Nolan, Martin Anderson.

**Apologies;** Wil McGhie, Margaret McKenna, Derek Espie, Daun Ferguson, Rev Robbie Hamilton.

**Vice chairperson chaired the meeting due to the Chairperson absence.**

Minutes from last meeting were proposed by Shona Cowan and seconded by Audrey Tweedie.

**Matters arising;**

Thanks to the Parent Council for making their recent Shop2Drop event a great success.

**Head Teachers Report;**

See attached sheet.

**Correspondence;**

All correspondence is emailed to members when received.

**AOCB;** Date for the school prom is 27<sup>th</sup> April at the Westerwood Hotel Cumbernauld.

School Captains have asked for a donation from the parent council to help with the Photo booth they wish to have at the Prom. Also they are hoping to have a Snapchat filter on the night.

A charity "Rag bin" was requested to be placed inside the school. There will be a Staff member assigned to look after the bin.

**Date of next meeting Wednesday 7<sup>th</sup> March at 6.30pm**